
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 4/28/2014 3:46:12 PM 
To: nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Heads up: Nick Chaset plans to reach out to Brian on Smart Inverter 

Working Group phase 1 recommendations 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

nicholas.chasetOicpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mailclnnzCM.pge.com 

nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(nichoIas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmai lppaprdl 2 . comp . pge . com. (itmai lppaprdl 2 . comp . pge . com. 
[10.244.8.30] ) " 

' nz0 4 .pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id )04612 

=ILSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES2 5 6 SHA bits=2 5 6 ver.ify=NO) 
for i' lolas.chasefnmm OQ A^r oni/i if; /i o • in 07 0 0 

DKIM Si gnat uc =1; a=rsa sh , u v , | n; s I a; 
1 = 1398725170; bh=LsQ • i 1 .,V3c: . =; 
h=From: To: Sub) ect: Da • '• i i • • • 3...y To: 

C o n t e n t T y p e : C o n t e n i ; 
' " O"' r'eeH • I i i ZyS , i d083wmIMXXk.9cL.rlJ 

i i )t:H i' i i I c rDfi • • JuVPotfF+eVrqS9r 
i 1 job1 i" i i i a 

Received: rroin ppa.nj.ccra (itmailppaprdl2.comp.pge.com [ 127.0.0.1] ) 
by itmailppaprdl2.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

s 3 SM)Kt r 0 0 8 3 3 9 
for <nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:09 0700 

Received: from mail 0 4 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 4 . utility . pge . com. 
[10.244.87.71]) " 

by itm.ailppaprdl2.comp.pge.com. with ESMTP id Ik9ubfdg28 1 

SB GT&S 0253559 

mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nichoIas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov


(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT) 
for Cnicholas.chaset0cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 15:46:09 0700 

Received: from EXCHHUBSF0 3 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubsf 03 . utili ity . pge . com. 
[10.244.108.35]) " 

by ma.::i 10 4 . comp . pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1 / Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with. 
ESMTP id " "" 

'.ii i iES12 8 SHJ ' =1.28 v i n =F.A1L) 
i i, • i i ii govt; Moi Apr 2 0 1 1 ; 4 6: 0 9 07 0 0 

Received: ., ,,,0,,,d, i'i./i . LJ..,^ . corn. ( [ fc.,nj . . ̂ ,c8f : 35v,4 . IUJO : 7071: j ) by 
EXCHHUBSF03.Uti ] ity.pge.com ([fe80::e8ff:b21c:del3:Secbll9]) with mapi id 
14.02.0323.009; Mon, 28 Apr 2014 1.5 : 46:08 0700 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.comt 
' . Chaset (n.icholas.ch.aset.@cpuc.ca.gov) " 
• 1 I .ch ^ c cpuc.ca.govt 
; FW: ' 3 up: Nick C • c ms to reach, out to Brian on Smart 

1 1 Wc 1 1 ' Group phase 1 • Herniations 
I 1 i^pic. ...A,,.,JS up: Nick. i....,,.... plains to reach, out to Brian on Smart 

Wo r k.n g G r o up p h a s e 1 r e c omme n da t i o n s 
Thr dex: 
Ac 9 .oqaFooeTvrnGoFg8hH/Lk.A.AABc/AAAtQC9AAESLi 6g.A4dNcw.AANNplAAzvrXMAACnyNAAi 
Date: Mon, 28 .Apr 2014 22:46:07 +0000 
"• ~~ ID: 

+ '• I''6C6DC9429 6 8B5 7B7 4 3F11.1.6 " ?@EXCHI Mm 1.. Utility. pge . comt 
II s: C19509D26 430D 4580 11 l1' 1E10491 + e.comt 

< 5 C B B C C1. F6C6DC94296 8B57B743F11.1 6 62 0 22 7 2 C 8 @ E X C H MB F F1. 91. U t. ility.pge. c om. >, < F 2 9 B D ( 
< 0 8 E CA 3 E C 3 A1.4 4 9 B 7 B1. B C E774C806BC44@pge. c om> 
<5CBBCC1F6C6DC942 968B57B7 43F11.1. 662O22D92E0I 91. Ut.:i ] 11y . pge . com.> 
< F 2 9BD 0 9BF 5 D 9 E 7 418 3 F 7 0 3 3 F 6 4 9 DF 5 F 2 2 3 F 2 FCA 5 @ I 2 4 . iy-F nt 
< 5 C B B C C1. F 6 C 6 D C 9 4 2 9 6 8 B 5 7 B 7 4 3 F1.11. 6 6 2 0 2 3 5 A C D @ I 91. iy-F nt 
< F2 9BD0 9BF5D9E7418 3 F 7 033 F 649DF5F223 F 3 5 F 8 D @ I 24 . :-y-F nt 

In Reply To: 
<F2 9BD0 9BF5D9E7 4183F7 0 33F64 9DF5F223F35F8D0EXCHMBFF224.Utility.pge.comt 
i sage : en US 
< page: en US 
) .ach: 

x. r"'i ,T"i i , | | O /] n -\ no 
Content Type: text/ p .1 a i n; c h a 
Content Transfer Encoding: 7b 
II ' 1: 1.0 
) 1 op: Forwarded 

1 n 0 ] 
t="us ascii" 

SB GT&S 0253560 


